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BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
 
Date:    February 03, 2026 
Title:  IB-2026-01-03 PROCUREMENT OF EVSU VEHICLES 
Reference No.: 12729565 
 
This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents. This shall form an 
integral part of the bidding document for the above-mentioned procurement project. 
 

QUERIES/REFERENCE AMENDMENTS/CLARIFICATIONS 
Will the procurement be awarded per lot or as an 
entire project? 

The Project shall be awarded as one (1) project 
comprising two (2) lots, which shall be awarded as 
separate contracts per lot: Lot 1, with an Approved 
Budget for the Contract (ABC) of Php3,300,000.00; and 
Lot 2, with an ABC of Php2,400,000.00. In the event that 
more than one (1) lot is awarded to the same bidder, a 
single (1) contract covering all awarded lots may be 
executed. 

Section III. Bid Data Sheet 
 
ITB Clause 26.5(a) 

Partial bid is not allowed. The goods are grouped in 
a single lot and the lot shall not be divided into sub-
lots for the purpose of bidding, evaluation, and 
contract award. 
 
In all cases, the NFCC computation, if applicable, 
must be sufficient for all the lots or contracts to be 
awarded to the Bidder. 

Section III. Bid Data Sheet 
 
ITB Clause 26.5(a) 

Partial bids are allowed. All Goods are grouped in 
lots listed below. Bidders shall have the option of 
submitting a proposal on any or all lots and evaluation 
and contract award will be undertaken on a per lot 
basis. Lots shall not be divided further into sub-lots for 
the purpose of bidding, evaluation, and contract 
award.  
 
In all cases, the NFCC computation, if applicable, 
must be sufficient for all the lots or contracts to be 
awarded to the Bidder. 

May the term “Deluxe” be removed from the project 
title while retaining “2.8,” considering that the posted 
specifications do not correspond to a deluxe variant? 

Please see Annex “A” for the amended Technical 
Specifications. 

May alternative specifications for Lot 2 be proposed to 
accommodate the offered model? 

The Committee unanimously agreed to retain the 
original specifications as stipulated in the posted PBD. 

Are leather seat covers and similar features required 
under the specifications for Lot 2? 

The Committee confirmed that these features are 
required for Lot 2. 

May the Committee accept an Official Receipt (OR) in 
lieu of the Mayor’s Business Permit, given that the 
permit is still under processing despite payment 
having been made? 

The Committee clarified that while the OR may be 
accepted during the Bid Opening, the approved 
Business Permit must still be submitted during post-
qualification. 

 
All statements and formats referring to this clause should be amended/corrected accordingly. 
 
For guidance and information of all concerned. 
 
For further information, please refer to: 
 

(SGD) VINCENT B. CABANTOC 
Head, BAC Secretariat 
CP No. 0953-355-7046 - TM 
Email Add: evsu.bacsecretariat@evsu.edu.ph 
  

Noted: 
   

(SGD) LYDIA M. MORANTE, DA 
Vice President for Administration & Finance 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 
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Section VII. Technical Specifications 
Lot 

No. 

Specification Statement of 

Compliance DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT 

1 

PASSENGER VAN 2.8 

• Overall Dimensions (mm): 5,265 × 1,950 × 1,990 

• Wheelbase (mm): 3,210 

• Seating Capacity: 12 

• Engine Type: 4 Cylinders, In-line Type 16-Valve DOHC 

• Engine Displacement (cc): 2,755 

• Maximum Output (ps/rpm): 176 ps / 3,400 rpm 

• Maximum Torque (Nm/Rpm): 450 Nm / 1,600–2,400 rpm 

• Fuel Type: Diesel 

• Fuel Capacity (L): 70 

• Transmission: Automatic 

• Power Transmission: 6-Speed A/T 

• Power Window: Driver/Front Passenger Auto Up-Down 

• Power Door Lock 

• Power Outer Mirrors: Adjust + Retract 

• Steering Wheel Switch: Audio, Telephone, Cruise Control, Voice, 

MID 

• Front Brake / Rear Brake: Ventilated Discs / Drum 

• Tires: 235 / 65R16C 

• Wheels (size): 7J × 16" 

• Wheels: Alloy Wheel 

• SRS Driver Passenger with Vehicle Stability with Brake Assist 

• Hill Start Assist with Anti-Lock Brake System 

• Inclusive of: 

- Vehicle Registration 

- Insurance 

- Tint 

- Floormat 

- Seat Cover (Leather) 

- Tools 

- Spare Tires 

- Decals 

- EWD 

- Fire Extinguisher 

1 unit 

 

2 

MULTI-PURPOSE VEHICLE (MPV) / VAN 

• Overall Dimensions (mm): 4,600 × 1,695 × 1,955 

• Wheelbase (mm): 2,570 

• Seating Capacity: 15 

• Engine Type: 4-Cylinder L Type 

• Engine Displacement (cc): 2,499 cc 

• Maximum Output (ps/rpm): 136 ps / 3,400 rpm 

• Maximum Torque (Nm/Rpm): 300 / 1,200–2,400 rpm 

• Fuel Type: Diesel 

• Fuel Capacity (L): 70 

• Transmission: Manual 

• Power Transmission: 5-Speed Manual (Dash-Mounted) 

• Front Brake / Rear Brake: Ventilated Discs / Drums 

• Tires: 195R 15C 

• Wheels (size): 6JJ × 15" 

• Wheels: Steel 

• Seatbelts Front: 3-Point ELR × 2 Pretensioner, Force Limiter 

• Seatbelts Rear: 2-pt. NR 

• Inclusive of: 

- Vehicle Registration 

- Insurance 

- Tint 

- Floormat 

- Seat Cover (Leather) 

- Tools 

- Spare Tires 

- Decals 

- EWD 

- Fire Extinguisher 

2 units 

 

 

 


